From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/24/2011 2:43:26 PM

To: pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Lindh, Frank' (frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:
Subject: Hearing Monday

Two issues:

1) we talked about Florio issuing an ACR or something like that, but today it sounded like there was
going to be a resolution for a vote ? Is that the direction now ? And,

2) after Simon's comments, I'm concerned that the hearing Monday stick strictly to the compliance plan.

I'm thinking a call from Frank to Hyun might clarify things or perhaps we do a conference call today with
Tom, Hyun and the two of you ? Thoughts ?
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